CITY OF SAN BUENAVENTURA HISTORIC LANDMARKS,
DISTRICTS, and POINTS OF INTEREST

Landmark Number: 54

Historic Name: Kimball House
Address: 7891 E. Telephone Road
Designated: July 1981

Description:

Eugene C. Kimball, a well-known rancher and inventor of farm machinery, built
this house in 1928 for his growing family. Eugene C. Kimball was the son of
Charles Newton Kimball who came to Ventura from Massachusetts in 1876 and
farmed near Seaward Avenue between Main Street and Thompson Boulevard.
The architect for the house was Alfred Frank Priest of Los Angeles. The house
has elements of the Colonial revival style. Mission style is seen in the arches,
courtyard and the red tile roof, with touches of Monterey revival style in the wood
columns. The interior of the house remains much as it did when originally
constructed. It is a one-story residence, with a basement, of approximately 4,600
square feet, containing four bedrooms, currently located on a little over one-and-
a-half acres.




